Rajan Gupta

WordPress Developer

A WordPress Developer with over 6 years of experience in web development and engineering. Proficient in PHP, WordPress, Shopify, Magento, JavaScript, React (Beginner), and more; WooCommerce, LMS, and WPML. Committed to offering technical expertise, problem-solving, and team development.

Work Experience



WordPress Developer
Nexa - Digital Marketing - Full-time
Oct 2022 - Present (2 years, 5 months)

- Website Development and Maintenance
- Custom Theme Development
- Plugin Development and Integration:
- Proficient understanding of code versioning tools
- · Security and Maintenance,
- Client Interaction
- Accessibility and SEO
- Site Speed Optimization
- Troubleshooting and Bug Fixing

WordPress Developer
Nexa - Digital Marketing - Part-time
Feb 2021 - Oct 2021 (9 months)



WordPress Developer
Digital Polygon · Full-time
Oct 2021 - July 2022 (10 months)

- Custom Theme Development
- Plugin Development and Integration
- Custom Gutenberg block Develop
- Security and Maintenance
- LMS Integration
- Accessibility and SEO
- Site Speed Optimization
- Storybook Integration with Timber theme



WordPress | WooCommerce Developer Avya Technology Private Limited · Full-time Feb 2018 - Dec 2020 (2 year 11 months)

- Custom Theme Development
- Plugin Development and Integration
- Design and implement new features and functionality for WordPress websites and applications
- Integrate Web Accessibility Compliance Solutions | ADA, WCAG
- Site Speed Optimization

Contact Info

Click here for my portfolio

linkedin.com/in/imrajangupt a

- <u>rajangpt74@gmail.com</u>
- +91-879-119-4373
- www.rajan1308.github.io

Skills

- Ability to work in a team
- Critical thinking and problem solving
- Technical Documentation
- Agile Methodology (Jira, Asana, Clickup)

Strengths and Expertise

- WordPress Custom Theme Development
- Plugin Develop / Customize
- WPML
- WooCommerce
- API Integration
- DevOps (Beginner)
- Git, Docker, WPCLI

Work Experience



WordPress Developer Zaclab Technologies Pvt Ltd - Full-time Feb 2017 - Feb 2018 (1 year, 1 month)

- Server WHM, Digital Ocean, BigRock, GoDaddy, e.t.c
- Website Development and Maintenance
- Custom Theme Development
- Security and Maintenance,
- Client Interaction

WordPress Developer Zeusadsolutions · Full-time

• Magento 1.0

- Accessibility and SEO
- Site Speed Optimization
- Troubleshooting and Bug Fixing

Dec 2015 - 2017 (1 Year 2 months)

WordPress, Prestashop, ShopifySecurity and Maintenance

• Site Speed Optimization

Languages

Hindi ★★

English ★★★

LINKS

- LinkedIN
- WordPress
- Git
- Stackoverflow

WordPress Developer RDIT · Full-time 1 Year

- Html
- Joomla, WordPress, Magento 1.0

Certifications

- <u>JavaScript Essential</u> <u>Training</u>
- Responsive Layout
- WordPress: Plugin Development

Education History

Bachelor of Information Technology Institution: Alpine group of Institutes Year of Graduation: 2013

Current Address

Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India

Professional Projects



Kidseatincolor

Role/Designation: Backed Developer

Oct 2021 - Feb 2022

•

- **Environment**: PHP, Timber, Storybook, Woocommerce, LMS, MySql, Paypal, TaxJar, Git, Pantheon, Docker, Ddev.
- **Description**: Creating a unified customer experience across web, eCommerce, and learning management.

Responsibilities

- Custom Theme Development
- Plugin Development and Integration
- Custom Gutenberg block Develop
- Security and Maintenance
- LMS Integration
- Accessibility and SEO
- Site Speed Optimization
- Storybook Integration with Timber theme



Wirewheel

Role/Designation: Backed Developer

Feb 2021 - July 2022

•

- Environment: PHP, Timber, Storybook, MySql, Git, Pantheon, Docker, Ddev.
- Description: Creating a unified customer experience across the web, informationbased.

Responsibilities

- Custom Theme Development
- Plugin and Theme Integration
- API Integration
- Speed Optimization



Redmillshorse

Role/Designation: Backed Developer

Oct 2021 - Feb 2022

.

- Environment: PHP, JS, Vuejs, MySql, Javascript. ACF PRO, Yoast, WP Rocket, Server Plusk,
- Description: Redmillshorse have almost 18 sites with their child site being Carrdaymartin, Foran.

Responsibilities

- Custom Theme Development
- Plugin Development and Integration
- Custom Gutenberg block Develop
- Security and Maintenance
- Site Speed Optimization
- Map integration
- · FIGMA to WP